

Curriculum-Vitae

Bart(ek) Juszczak

bart@juszczak.com.pl

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/bartjuszczak>



PROFILE:

Built his first e-commerce website 1994, designed & deployed the first commercial, custom-built system a year later. In 2003 he founded a software house that has been in operation ever since. Over the last 20 years Bart became experienced in delivering large-scale, international, complex IT projects. Specialized in CRM, marketplace platforms, global transactional systems, intranets, ERP systems integration and documents workflow management platforms. Worked in a variety of industries, including Travel, E-commerce, Education, Publishing, Finance and Manufacturing. Excellent skills in a wide range of technologies, vendor management, software architecture design and methodologies. Bart is a goal-oriented individual with excellent problem solving skills who recognizes and shapes the bigger picture. Holds multiple university degrees, including MS in Computer Science from DePaul University, Chicago, IL and BA from National-Louis University, Chicago, IL.

MAJOR PROJECTS/MILESTONES:

- (Dec 2014 – Q3 2015) Part of exec team transforming publishing company into online transaction based model. Design and delivery of the global marketplace platform for InsightGuides. Delivery strategy selection, onboarding proper set of competences into organization (both internal and external – vendors), including UX/UI, development, testing, business analysis and project management. Managing analysis and design phase. Leading RFP process (dev vendor). Finally delivery and successful launch of platform (10 months).
- (2013-2017) Design, delivery and maintenance of online platform (finance market) in a form of start-up. Responsible for all online and technological areas. Technology for shares model.
- (2011-2014) Two mid-size project management (Client Proposal and Pricing area and Travel Spend optimization area). Responsible for many areas, like: requirement capturing, technology stack and application model recommendation, RFP organization, contractual tasks coordination, project realization, delivery and chosen supplier relations. Both projects have approximately 0.6M Euro annual budgets.
- (2010) Global Itinerary – Project Manager for a global ticketing and reservation notification system (50M/yr). This is to be globally deployed within all CWT countries and branches. It works with 3 GDSes (Amadeus, Sabre and Galileo). Responsible for relations with supplier, contacting regional product owners, global deployment coordination. External development management, internal BA and QA coordination. Approximately 1M Euro annual project budget.
- (2007-2010) CWT SCORE - Sabre GDS based booking platform for Air, Car and Hotel booking for Russian, French and Polish market. Responsible for managing and tracking developments and single point for requestors, project managers and other development teams both CWT and outsourced. Coordination of both CWT and Sabre development teams for Rail booking module SNCF - French market). Architect/Lead Developer of various CWT and external companies' products interfaces (Harp, Company Tip, NP4 Spirit, WebFares, and Sabre SNCF Web Services)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Nov 2014-Present *Apa Publications Ltd (InsightGuides)*
IT Director/CTO

Responsibilities:

- Close cooperation with the Group's CEO & COO
- Part of the leadership team changing the Group's operational model
- Complex IT solution delivery (Global Online Marketplace)
- Travel market consultancy/advisor
- Vendor management

Jan 2010-2014 *Carlson Wagonlit Travel*
International Project Manager

Responsibilities:

- Coordinates product delivery to internal business (product owners)

- Responsible for complex, large scale and multinational development projects
- Single Point of Contact between internal product owners and internal/external suppliers
- Managing internal and external developments

Nov 2008-2010: Carlson Wagonlit Travel

Lead Developer, Projects Coordinator and Technology specialist

Responsibilities:

- Leading a development team
- Responsible for complex, large scale and multinational development projects
- Single Point of Contact between requestors, testers and development teams
- Managing, tracking and responsible for keeping of development requests

Jun 2006-2008: Carlson Wagonlit Travel – CWT eCenter Poland

Programmer, Technology specialist, Projects Coordinator

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for complex and multinational development projects
- Maintenance and development of non Sabre QIK tools (PNR Database, eCenter Robotic)
- Backup Sabre QIK Developer
- Designer and developer (.Net 1.1 and 2.0, VB6, ASP.Net, Web Services)

Sep 2003-current: 21Infinity (www.21infinity.com)

Founder, Partner, CTO (software house)

Mar 2001-2005: Nowy Sacz School of Business-National-Louis University

Webmaster, System Engineer and Developer, Database Designer

EDUCATION:

2003-2005 DePaul University

- *MSc in Computer Science (2/3 Core Exams passed with distinction)*

1999-2004 Nowy Sacz School of Business - National-Louis University

- *MSc in Business Computing (3.35 GPA/4.0), Bachelor's degree in Computer Science (3.27 GPA/4.0)*

-2000 - 2003: *WSB-NLU Foundation of Enterprise Education scholarships*

-2003 - 2004: *WSB-NLU President tuition scholarship*

TRAINING COURSES, CONFERENCES, CERTIFICATES:

- PRINCE2 Foundation & PRINCE2 Practitioner Certificates
- IT System Modeling in UML 2.1 Training
- Microsoft Courses and Workshops (.Net) + REMIX'07 Tour Budapest Microsoft Conference (Silverlight, AJAX)
- Turbo QIK Development Certificate (Course in Sabre office in Dallas. TX, USA)
- SOA Challenge 2009 and SOA Conference 2008 - Warsaw
- TOGAF seminar by ARIS Company

SPECIALTIES:

Project Mgmt., Software delivery, Vendor Mgmt., Virtual and Distributed Teams Mgmt., Creating and Motivating Teams. Online & Desktop solutions, Mobile Apps (native & hybrid), Full JavaScript Frameworks. Ent DB architecture, Rational DB structures, T-SQL, SQL Server, My/PostgreSQL, OLAP, NoSQL - MongoDB. UML 2.1, Pattern Design, POC, n-Tier Arch, MVC, XML family technol., XP, SOAP, Web Services, SOA.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Date of Birth: 25 June 1980, Marital Status: Single, Driving License: PSV, clean.

Languages: English - fluent, Polish – native

INTERESTS / HOBBIES:

Smart Solutions, IoT, Cycling, fashion and artificial intelligence

REFEREES:

Available upon request (CWT, InsightGuides, 21Infinity and other custom development and start-ups projects).

More on LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/bartjuszczak>